SSC Minutes

SCHOOL Orange High School

Date Dec. 08, 2014

- 1. Members Present: <u>Ernest Gonzalez, Arturo Uriostegui, Glenna Buttrey, Alice Prothero, Nancy Bloom,</u> Annette Kim, Carolina Robles, Maria Ramirez, Bianca Torres, Jackie Robles
- 1a. Quorum Number In Bylaws 16

Members Present: 10

Guests: Arlene Wences, Michael Park, Juan Oropeza, Jeff Morgan, Lynda Rowntree, and Laura Herbert

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Review

2. Minutes of November 3rd, 2014	Approved	Χ	
Amended: No			

Nancy Bloom motioned to accept the minutes in their current form. Glenna Buttrey seconded motion. No discussion, motion was approved and carried.

3. Review/Approve SPSA Implementation Title I Budget Update – Review Spending to Date- Mr. Uriostequi

Mr. Uriostegui reviewed feedback given by the district in regards to Orange High's SPSA. Mr. Uriostegui reviewed with the council teacher PLC time requests. Mr. Uriostegui recommended to the council to have funds transferred from Equipment to teacher x-tra earnings /staff development and substitutes in order to be able to pay teachers for PLC meetings. Glenna Buttrey motioned to move \$17,000 to be transferred to teacher extra earnings /staff development and \$5,000 to substitutes from Equipment in order to have teachers meet in PLCs. Alice Prothero seconded motion. No discussion, motion was approved and carried.

4. Review/Approve SPSA Implementation LCFF Budget Update –Mrs. Park

Mrs. Park discussed with the School Site Council the possibility of establishing a student 21<sup>st</sup> century workroom. Mrs. Park recommended that remaining LCFF Funds be distributed 50% to teacher extra earnings and 50% to instructional supplies. Annette Kim motioned to move the remaining LCFF Funds as follows: 50% to teacher extra earnings and 50% to instructional supplies. Alice Prothero seconded motion. No discussion, motion was approved and carried.

5. Review of RLA Data- Mrs. Rowntree

Mrs. Rowntree analyzed English Language Arts student data with the council. She also shared with the council details of the current English Language Arts instructional program at Orange High School.

6. Review of Mathematics Data- Mrs. Herbert

Mrs. Herbert analyzed mathematics student data with the council. She also shared with the council details of the current mathematics instructional program at Orange High School.

7. Principal's Report—Mr. Gonzalez

- a. Review Consolidated Application Funding
- Mr. Gonzalez reviewed the consolidated application funding formula.
- 8. Review/ Update School Safety Plans Mr. Morgan:

Mr. Morgan reviewed the goals of the school safety plan. Mr. Morgan asked the SSC for input and will have a final draft ready for SSC approval at the January meeting.

- 9. Parent Involvement Committee Report- Mrs. Bloom
- a. Parent Education Plans for Year

Mrs. Bloom shared with the council the date for the next Parent Meet and Greet. She also shared the dates and details for the Fafsa workshops that will be taking place in January.

9. Student Report - ASB Students

<u>Chapman University Students are working with Orange High ASB students to help them find/figure their</u> leadership styles.

Public Comments on Items Not on Agenda

Student agendas will be arriving around December 18, 2014. They will be distributed via English classes to students.

Next meeting—January 12, 2015

Meeting was adjourned at: 4:00 PM

Arturo Uriostegui motioned to adjourned the meeting. Nancy Bloom seconded motion. No discussion, motion was approved and carried.

Minutes submitted by: Arlene Wences 12/8/2014

SSC Chair: Mr. Uriostegui 12/8/2014